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AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-BVB-2870-MR
Recycling of Surplus Scrap Electronics for the University of South Carolina

DATE: November 9, 2015

This Amendment No.l1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as
stated herein.

Vendor Questions and Answers

Change to Section 1II. Scope of Work/Specifications

Add: 1.) Contractor will be responsible for the pick-up of surplus property
from all of the University of South Carolina’s campuses:

USC-Aiken, USC-Beaufort, USC-Upstate, USC-Lancaster, USC-Salkehatchie,
USC-Sumter, and USC-Union on an “As-needed” basis

. ———
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED
BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT
BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



The following Questions were received from Vendor A

Question # 1
Are the Certifications required (R2, E-Steward, etc)?

Answer
Yes.

Question #2
What models or type of equipment are normally disposed of?

Answer
E-scrap: CPU’s, Monitors (crt and flat panel), TV’s, Printers, Projectors, copiers,
keyboards, mice, batteries, and miscellaneous small electronics. (See attachment).

Questions #3
What are the upcoming expected quantities each type or model?

Answer
We have no way of knowing what the quantities will be. We palletize the items as
they come in. Once 24 pallets have been filled, the contractor will be contacted for

a pick up.

Question #4

What was the last awarded bid amount?
Answer

$.05 per pound

The following Questions were received from Vendor B

Question #1
On page 16 D. Certifications. Do vendors need to have all 3 certifications? E-

Stewart and R2 are basically the same certification by two different companies?
Answer

It is strongly preferred that the contractor possess all 3 certifications; however
either E-Steward or R2 along with ISO 14001 will suffice.



Question #2
Also I know the University has many locations. Do we need to pick up at all of
them and will they all have 24 pallets before they call for a pick up?

Answer
Please see Page one of amendment — Change to Section III. Scope of
Work/Specifications. The regional pick-ups will be minimal, no more than 10

pallets at a time.

The following Questions were received from Vendor C

Question #1
Who was the previous contractor?

Answer
Diversified Recycling, LLC

Question #2

What was the previous pricing structure?
Answer

$.05 per pound.

Question #3

Why is the contract being put out for proposals?

Answer

Previous contractor was unable to fulfill the contractual requirements of the

solicitation.

Question #4
What is the typical load breakdown in regards to quantities and types of materials?

Answer
See attachments.

Question #5
Are you able to provide a few bill of ladings from previous loads?

Answer: See attachment



Question #6
Are both E-Stewards and R2 certifications required or does either or work? They

achieve the same goal, which is promoting responsible recycling.

Answer
It is strongly preferred that the contractor possess all 3 certifications; however

either E-Steward or R2 along with ISO 14001 will suffice.

The following Question were received from Vendor D

Question: Do you have any history on what equipment, weight, model makes up
the 24 pallets of e-waste you will be producing each month? Is it functioning
equipment?

Answer: See attachment. No, this is not functioning equipment.
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Bill To: University of South Carolina E:’::ggn_ University of South Carolina
925 Gadsden St. 925 Gadsden St,
Columbia SC 29208 Columbia SC 29208
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PCs Complete/intact

Complete Laptops/intact 31/229
Incomplete Laptops/Broken LB 4123
Servers 255 LB 6/255
All in Ones 319 LB 9/319
CRT Monitors - intact 2,618 . LB 72/2628
LCD Monitors 1,501 LB 7771501
CRT TVs - Intact 5,656 LB 54/5656
Miscellaneous Items 6,061 LB 0/6061
‘Hard Drives 274 LB 250/274

Credit Balance
TOTAL WEIGHT: 21000 b

THIS IS NOT A BILL PLEASE DD NOT PAY
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Bill To: University of South Caralina

925 Gadsden 5t.
Columbia SC 29208

PCs Complete/intact

Complete Laptops/Intact

Incomplete Laptops/Broken

All in Ones 227
CRT Monitors - Intact 1,131
LCD Monitors 955
CRT TVs - Intact 4,565
Miscellanéous Items 2,197
Hard Drives 138
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University of South Carolina

925 Gadsden St.
Columbia SC 29208

105/2037
20/t48
4/23
5/227
3171131
49/955
42/4565
0/9197
1257138

TOTAL WEIGHT: 18420 lb

THIS 1S NOT A BILL PLEASE DO NOT PAY

Credit Balance
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